## **Kilham Parish Council**

Minutes of theMeeting held at Kilham Village Hall Meeting room on Monday 12 <sup>th</sup> December, 2022, 7.00pm	
PRESENT: <u>Councillors:</u> Christine Snowden(Chairman), Andy Oxley, David Tanner, Tim Marshall, Bryan Woodward and Geoff Christie.	
2 members of the public attended, Ward Cllr Dewhirst	
<u>Clerk:</u> C Boston	
<b>To receive and note any apologies for absence.</b> Lynda Beebe, Liz Sellers, Tracey Warrington, Gerry Horner and Lucy Savile	22
Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda.845/Cllr Oxley - KPFA	22
Agreeing the Minutes of the Last Meetings.846/22The minutes of the 14th November 2022 meetings were agreed to be a true record and duly signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Tanner and seconded by Cllr Woodward, all in favour.	
Public Forum847/KPFA give a presentation on their financial status.	22
Planning848/22/03831/PLF - Construction of a concrete hardstanding to reduce sediment run-off from agricultur trafficField House Farm Burton Road Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 3DN Applicant: Mr P Knaggs. Application type: Full Planning Permission No objections, proposed by Cllr Christie and seconded by Cllr Tanner, all in favour.	
The following planning application has been withdrawn 22/02993/PLF - Erection of a garden wall with 3 reduced height brick pillars, installation of electric gate and brick pillars and planting of a hawthorn hedgerow to front boundary (part retrospective) Foxglove Lodge North Back Lane Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RX <i>The following planning application have been resolved to be granted by ERYC</i> 21/03824/PLF - Change of use of redundant barn and erection of a single storey extension to front create holiday let following removal of existing outbuildings. Land and buildings east of Northside North Back Lane Kilham YO25 4RU 22/02399/PLF - Erection of detached garage to side and shed to rear. 6 Skylark Paddocks Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4BB <i>The following planning application has been refused by ERYC</i> 22/01721/PLF - Erection of single storey extension to rear, porch to fron and installation of one root light to the front and three roof lights to the rear and retenetion of raised decked area to rear. Westow Farm Driffield Road Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4SP	

<b>Finance -</b> To approve payments of invoices received, per payment schedule. It was proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Christie, all in favour, that the followin accounts were paid: Royal British Legion £100.00, Driffield School £300.00, Zurich Insurance £430.58, Mel Medical £204.00, ERYC (SLA) £319.72, ERYC (lease) £500.00. Payments received:- None BACs payments were authorised by two councillors online		
<b>Budget 2023/2024</b> - To discuss and review the budget figures for 2023/24 and agree thereon <b>850/22</b> Deferred.		
<b>Precept 2023/24 -</b> To discuss and decide thereon Deferred.	851/22	
<b>Highways -</b> To raise any issues ERYC have informed the parish that on Pockthorpe Road the road is regularly checked for po but they are aware further funding is required. To enquire why pull in where not included on North Back Lane. Concerns were raised to tract chewing up the grass verges.		
<b>Playground Report -</b> To report any issues No issues were raised.	853/22	
<b>Parish Council Insurance -</b> Annual renewal to agree thereon A resolution was passed to continue with the parish insurance with Zurich at £430.58, propos Cllr Tanner and seconded by Cllr Oxley, all in favour.	<b>854/22</b> ed by	
<b>ERYC Overview and Scrutiny Team</b> - To suggest topics for scrutiny The distribution of the S106 money.	855/22	
Local Plan - Cllr Christie. No further action.	856/22	
<b>Correspondence</b> Government Food Strategy - Implications for East Riding	857/22	
<b>Clerk Report</b> Correspondence was sent to ERYC Highways ref Berrimans Lane, waiting a reply. Pockthorpe Lane potholes reported. Contacted highways ref North Back Lane regarding the removal of grassed triangle, received reply to date.	<b>858/22</b> no	
Councillors Reports North Back Lane/Burton Road junction, the removal of the grass triangle we believe is dange pedestrians. Skylark Pastures right of way signage has been removed and fencing laid blocking the pathw The village hall is opening for the coronation event and are inviting all other groups to join in. The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be on Monday 09th January 2022 at 7.00pm There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 8pm.	ay.	

NAME: ...... DATE: ..... NUMBER: .....